10am - Meeting called to order by President Chuck Y.

Secretary's Minutes were read by Secretary Jenn P. One correction noted to the minutes. Minutes accepted on a Loren/Brian motion.

Treasurer's Report was presented by Treasurer Leah. A balance statement from Food and Fun was reviewed. Attendance was great, there were 8 - 50/50 raffles and 53 raffle boards. Many of our volunteers and many members have received some great feedback about some of the changes and/or adjustments made for this year. Doris spoke about the feedback and some changes that will be made and some changes made that were a success. Overall we had a successful and fun event. Thank you to all of the volunteers who put in hours of hard work to make the event fun for all and to run smoothly.

Chuck asked for a replenishment to the maintenance fund with a transfer. Chuck also asked that a transfer be made to start a new tractor fund for future grooming needs. Discussion occurred and a motion was made by Betti / Loren; to accept the treasurer's minutes, transfer funds to the maintenance account and transfer funds to a new tractor account. Motion accepted and passed.

Membership Report

Betti shared that we have several new members. Welcome!!! to Jan Jensen, Tanner Clement, Dick and Cindy Hofmann, Craig and Kara Kanis, Daniel Lada, Robert Immerman, TJ, Miller, and Patty Parro, Michael and Kelly Lonetto, Marvin Thompson, Paul and Annie Tupy, Curt Sticha, Jacob and Cassie Sticha, Eric Simon, and Commercial members Cory Lee of CY6, Northview Campground and North Shore Resort. 34 of our memberships are paid and one unpaid commercial member remains.

Betti also discussed an AWSC scholarship available for college kids of AWSC members. A great program to look into. All paid club members are also members of AWSC.

Doris shared that at our last meat raffle a large group of ATVers donated \$200 to our membership.

Bills and Correspondence

A bill was submitted to the club by a club member for damage to his truck while delivering/on club business.

A bill was submitted for the cost of a new corn cooker, hose, regulator, and misc. items.

Al submitted a bill for items needed for the tractor.

Motion to pay submitted bills was made by Doris / Loren and passed.

The club / event coordinator received an anonymous threatening letter regarding Food and Fun. We will not be reading or addressing this anonymous letter but club members in attendance are welcome to read the letter after the meeting.

Old Business

Trail Report – Bill W stated that they are currently grooming 2 x a week. There was a discussion on grooming and condition of the trails. Discussion on grooming 1x a week.

NW Trails meeting – Nothing new. The meeting was very short and not a lot of people in attendance. The GPS install on the tractors should be within the next week or two.

Accountant – Accountants are still working on the books. They are making progress.

Cameras – Almost all are installed and working great.

Fall Color ATV ride – Beautiful day, great turnout, 38 wheelers. We had 2 - 50/50 raffles and some great feedback. A huge Thank you goes out to Wayne Orrey for planning and leading on us on our adventure. He was a great ride captain again.

Wreaths – discussion on ordering wreaths for land owners. Leah will follow up with the wreath order.

New Business

Winter ATV Raffle – tickets are available for purchase. We are only selling 500 tickets. Get yours before they are gone. Tickets are available from club members, local businesses and at the meat raffles.

Vote for Officers – President and Treasurer. A motion was made by Doris / Jenn for the vote to be a show of hands. Motion passed.

Vote was completed by a show of hands of those in attendance. One nomination for President, Chuck Younquist. A vote was held and Chuck was voted in as President. One nomination for treasurer, Leah Jones. A vote was held and Leah was voted in as Treasurer.

Trail Maintenance – is set for October 9th at 10am sharp. Meet at the 4 Seasons Rec Club clubhouse.

Event Coordinator – Doris shared much of her report on Food and Fun and the Winter Raffle previously. Doris reminded everyone that there is a meat raffle at The Viewpoint today at 2pm and also one on October 16th that we will need volunteers for. Jenn, Gary, Rhonda, Betti, Billy, Al and Maria all agreed to volunteer for the meat raffle on the 16th. The meat raffles are a big undertaking which requires several volunteers. Thanks!

No other new business.

Next meeting is November 6th, 2021th at 10am.

Meeting was adjourned on a Loren / Bill motion.

Minutes respectfully submitted on October 12th, 2001 by Secretary Jenn Pritchard